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Walsh, Julie E - OCI

From: Stegall, Jennifer L - OCI

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 10:38 AM
To: Schwartzer, Dan - OCI

Subject: FW: Consumer Assistance Grant Termination

Fyi...

From: Rhoades, Kitty - DHS

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Stegall, Jennifer L - OCI

Subject: RE: Consumer Assistance Grant Termination

Works for me
Thanks

Kitty Rhoades
Deputy Secretary

From: Stegall, Jennifer L - OCI

Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 9:18 AM

To: Rhoades, Kitty - DHS; Smith, Dennis G - DHS; Davis, Brett H - DHS; Moore, Kevin E - DHS
Cc: Schwartzer, Dan - OCI

Subject: Consumer Assistance Grant Termination

Good Morning,

Per Dan’s request, | am sending a brief explanation of the process for terminating the consumer
assistance grant and the rational for doing so. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,

Jennifer Stegall

Senior Policy Advisor

Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
608-267-7911

3/17/2011



